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From: Anthony de Garr Robinson | GRO
To: Andrew Parsonsi GRO :

Subject: RE: Board speaking note
Date: Sun, 17 Feb 2019 17:21:50 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 413 Bates Briefing Note for con.docx
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Dear Andy,

I found your drafting very useful and thought that it was both fair and effective. I have bashed my way
through it without reflecting too much on what I’m adding, with a view to reflecting later on whether I’ve
added too many points to be useful (often the curse of counsel) or too much detail to be useful (ditto) or
addressed things in a way that might give them undue emphasis. I’m planning to reflect on such points
tomorrow, but would be happy to have the benefit of your views when doing so.

Best wishes,

Tony

From: Andrew Parsons! GRO
Sent: 15 February 2019 12:04

To: Anthony de Garr Robinsoni| GRO
Subject: Board speaking note

Tony

| hope that this is helpful rather than inappropriate — I've bashed out a "starter for 10" speaking note for the board next
week.

Feel free to amend, delete or totally disregard as you see fit, but | hope this gives you a flavour of what | think is
needed. If anything, this might too much detail.

One to discuss next week perhaps.

A

Andrew Parsons
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use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibite

is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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